

Snell & Wilmer



Jeremy Burke

Associate | San Diego

Tel. 858.910.4798

jburke@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Jeremy Burke is an associate in the firm's Corporate and Securities group. His primary focus is on representing companies from their inception to their exit, assisting them throughout their entire lifecycle, which includes organizational issues, initial and subsequent debt and equity financings, mergers and acquisitions, and general corporate matters. He also has experience in purchase agreements for mergers and acquisitions, as well as ancillary transaction agreements, managing transaction closings, corporate governance matters, and other commercial agreements.

Education

- Benjamin N. Cardozo School of Law (J.D.)
- University of Judaism (B.A., Business)

Community Involvement

- Healing Ink
 - Director, Corporate Secretary (2017-Present)

Previous Professional Experience

- Procopio, Cory, Hargreaves & Savitch LLP, Associate (2021-2024)
- Arendsen Cane Molnar LLP, Associate (2018-2021)
- StandWithUs Legal Department, Associate Director (2016-2018)
- StandWithUs, Legal Counsel (2015-2016)
- RSR Law Group, Contract Attorney (2015)
- Silver Law Offices, Contract Attorney (2014)

Bar Admissions

- California
- New York